Herambraj Sonawane

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 12:03 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane; Samrat Narvekar

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Shashikant Vishwakarma; Manish Thakkar
Subject: RE: LAPTOP CONFIGURATION -

Hi Heramb,

Based on the details I received DELL Latitude 3440 is the most cost effective with similar spec. So, please continue with this model.

Regards,
Venu

1 Dell Latitude 3440 Intel core i5- 13th Gen, 8 GB
RAM, 512 GB SSD,FHD, win 11 Pro, 3 Year ADP

Lenovo Think Book TB14 Intel core I5 -13th Gen, 8
2 GB RAM, 512 GB SSD, FHD, win 11 pro, 3 Year 65490 18%
ADP

HP 240 G9 Notebook, Intel i5-1335U, 12th Gen ,8
3 GB RAM,512 GB SSD/Windows 11 Pro/14" 64890 18%
diagonal, HD,3 Year ADP

58000 18%

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 11:18 AM

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp
<manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: LAPTOP CONFIGURATION -

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sir



Laptop configuration still awaited from IT team to create RC on PAN India please intervene

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Herambraj Sonawane

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 11:19 AM

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <|lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma
<shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: LAPTOP CONFIGURATION -

Dear Samrat

User chasing for laptop , please update the final configuration to set RC against Laptop .

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Herambraj Sonawane

Sent: Saturday, July 6, 2024 3:26 PM

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma
<shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: LAPTOP CONFIGURATION -

Hi samrat



Please update

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 11:48 AM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma
<shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: LAPTOP CONFIGURATION -

Hi Herambraj,
We are getting new configurations equivalent to Dell 3440, will close this anyhow by today evening.
Regards

Samrat

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: 05 July 2024 11:30

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma
<shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Subject: LAPTOP CONFIGURATION -

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Samrat

We request for the confirmation on Laptop configuration to closed asap because in our several location and entity
Everyone calling for Laptop and raised PR for the same



Please help on this it will support to close the RC with vendor and send laptop to closed the requirement on priority please

Dell Latitude 3440 Intel core i5- 13th Gen, 8 GB RAM , 512 GB .
' SSD,FHD, win 11 Pro, 3 Year ADP 58000 18%

Lenovo ThinkBook TB14 Intel core 15 -12th Gen , 8 GB RAM \
2 512 GB SSD, FHD , win 11 pro , 3 Year ADP >9500 18%

3 HP 240 G9 Notebook, Intel i5-1235U, 12th Gen ,8 GB RAM,512 59000 18%
GB SSD/Windows 11 Pro/14" diagonal, HD,3 Year ADP °

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



